San Francisco
Water

Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
Citizens’ Advisory Committee
Water Subcommittee

MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, September 23, 2025
5:30 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.
525 Golden Gate Ave., 3" Floor Tuolumne Conference Room

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY OBSERVE AND PARTICIPATE VIA ZOOM
VIRTUAL CONFERENCE SOFTWARE

Meeting Recording URL
https://sfwater.zoom.us/rec/share/7SDFagezMRwLrhaxT08IPrTg4iOjCUea3aVyQ1
JUbmMSQEZzAt-jQW6EYt7IpFMt7m.Pgn65hG-ttxD47-Y

Meeting Recording Passcode
002164
Mission: The Water Subcommittee reviews water supply system reliability, water
conservation, recycling, regional cooperation efforts, and other relevant plans and
policies. (Admin Code 5.140-142)

Members:
Jennifer Clary (Chair) (D11)
Douglas Jacuzzi (D4)

Aaron Hebert (D9)
Eliahu Perszyk (M-Large
Water User)

Thomas Smegal (M-
Reg’l Water Customers)

D = District Supervisor appointed, M = Mayor Appointed, B = Board President
appointed

Staff Liaisons: Lexus Moncrease and Lupita Garcia
Staff Email for Public Comment: cac@sfwater.org

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Call to Order and Roll Call at 5:32 pm
Members Present at roll call (4): Clary, Hebert, Jacuzzi, Perszyk
Members Absent (1): Smegal
Members of the Public: Walter Van Riel

2. Approval of the July 22, 2025 Minutes

A motion was made (Jacuzzi) and seconded (Perszyk) to approve the July 22,
2025, minutes.

OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient, and reliable water, power and sewer
services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted
to our care.

525 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102

T 415.554.3155
F 415.554.3161
TTY 415.554.3488

Daniel L. Lurie
Mayor

Kate H. Stacy
President

Joshua Arce
Vice President

Avni Jamdar
Commissioner

Steve Leveroni
Commissioner

Meghan Thurlow
Commissioner

Dennis J. Herrera
General Manager



https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/sfwater.zoom.us/rec/share/7SDFagezMRwLrhaxT08IPrTq4iOjCUea3aVyQ1JUbmSQEzAht-jQW6Yt7IpFMt7m.Pgn65hG-ttxD47-Y__;!!NCYPjq8!-bBoN3Ut1tQf9c87jQHNmz9t5ygsGHQm9NUlWPiUyeLbewUYRjAFchCh8FIf5XzQDmsRQTcsaI1FKvpIh04$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/sfwater.zoom.us/rec/share/7SDFagezMRwLrhaxT08IPrTq4iOjCUea3aVyQ1JUbmSQEzAht-jQW6Yt7IpFMt7m.Pgn65hG-ttxD47-Y__;!!NCYPjq8!-bBoN3Ut1tQf9c87jQHNmz9t5ygsGHQm9NUlWPiUyeLbewUYRjAFchCh8FIf5XzQDmsRQTcsaI1FKvpIh04$
http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter5committees?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_Ch.5Art.XV
https://www.sfpuc.gov/sites/default/files/about-us/agendas-minutes/CAC%2007222025%20Water%20Minutes.pdf

The minutes were approved without objection.
Public Comment: None.

Report from the Chair
e Chair welcomes committee members, staff, and the public

Public Comment: None.

Public Comment: Members of the public may address the Committee on
matters that are within the committee’s jurisdiction and are not on today’s
agenda (2 minutes per speaker).

Public Comment: None.

Discussion: Water CAC FY 2025-2026 Priorities, Water CAC Chair CAC

Resources:
e SFPUC CAC FY2023-2024 Annual Report
e SFPUC CAC FY2022-2023 Annual Report

Discussion:

e Chair Clary commented this discussion will be what the Subcommittee
will want to cover in the next year and not all that is listed was
accomplished this year. Groundwater was discussed, but not
environmental stewardship and the tribal update would be presented at
the Full CAC.

Member Perszyk commented we are trying to schedule a presentation
on the Tuolumne Flow Regime at the Full CAC and he is unsure how
they are going to address the Tribal Update. The Water Assistant
General Manager (AGM) Steve Ritchie said they were going to have a
new position for upcountry, like a Tribal Liaison.

Chair Clary commented we did not talk about any of the topics listed
in Alternative Water Supply-Regional and asked if we discussed direct
potable reuse.

Member Jacuzzi responded we did not.

“Alternative Water Supply” was listed as the priority on the FY 2025-26
Priority List.

e Chair Clary commented this year the SFPUC is working on their
budget and for the November meeting, we could see if CAC priorities
are reflected in the budget because it is never known what could be cut
and we advocate for any programs that we value and want to protect.

¢ Member Perszyk commented the Commission Streamlining Taskforce
is recommending a 3-year sunset date for the SFPUC CAC and asked
if there is anything this committee should do.


https://sfpuc.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s70cd3b1429774cbc9c9b3b22b8130d8e
https://sfpuc.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s50d169ea4bdd42e5b7b7c915717374b8

Member Jacuzzi asked if there was any rational behind their decision.

Member Perszyk responded there was someone on the Taskforce
that was very aggressively wanting to get rid of all committees in
general.

Chair Clary responded she talked to Ed Harrington to see what the
outlook was like because he used to be the SFPUC General Manager
and he told Chair Clary that since it is in the charter, it would need to
be moved out of the charter to sunset it and the voters need to approve
it to be moved out of the charter. Chair Clary also talked to Wendy
Aragon, the former CAC Chair who now sits on the Parks and
Recreation Open Space Advisory Committee and she said they seem
to be anti-public process, and the recommendations will be delivered
as a package to the Board of Supervisors who are conservative now
and are likely to approve it as a package.

Member Perszyk asked what it means to sunset a body.

Chair Clary responded they are going to end it in 3 years unless we
do something to keep it and while the Taskforce is proposing this, the
voters have to agree which they could because we have a fairly
conservative group of people who are not familiar with public
engagement or public outreach so it means we need to be strong
advocates to our Board of Supervisors if we believe this body should
continue and commented this is a useful committee that helped the
SFPUC change.

Member Jacuzzi commented he agrees and asked if there was
controversy over the cost of running the CAC.

Staff Moncrease responded the cost was included in the report but
there was no discussion to the cost being a deciding factor for their
decision.

Member Perszyk commented it was the philosophy that public
comment can be made to the SFPUC Commission and this was
sufficient, and they are trying to change the membership from 17 to 15
members.

Chair Clary commented Alternative Water Supply will be presented at
the November meeting and ask if members agreed this is still a priority
for the upcoming year.

Member Jacuzzi commented this would be great and asked if there is
any possibility to get groundwater on the list of priorities considering
groundwater is managed under the Wastewater Enterprise.

Groundwater was listed as the second priority on the FY 2025-26
Priority List.



Member Perszyk responded Green Infrastructure (Gl) is managed by
Wastewater Enterprise, but groundwater is different.

Member Jacuzzi asked if it possible to get a presentation with both
Water and Wastewater Enterprise since groundwater extraction is
managed by Water Enterprise and Gl is managed by Wastewater
Enterprise to see how and if they are coordinating.

Chair Clary commented the goal of the groundwater discharge isn’t
the goal of the Gl program which is basically to slow down the
stormwater.

Member Jacuzzi commented they are putting weight within the
Westside Basin.

Chair Clary asked why that is.
Member Jacuzzi responded when you have floods, recharge occurs.

Chair Clary commented it is fascinating because the goal was to
reduce flooding.

Member Jacuzzi commented he is particularly interested in if there is
any research going on within the SFPUC on the balance between
extraction and recharge.

Member Perszyk commented the SFPUC is not extracting the
groundwater yet because they want to bring the recycled water to
Golden Gate Park to make that work and it seems to be a few years
out. There are also some contamination issues at Golden Gate Park.

Member Jacuzzi commented his understanding is there is a blending
program that is moving along at a small rate but there were mechanical
issues causing it to go offline and there is no estimate of when it would
go back online but nonetheless there are extraction goals.

Member Clary responded the goal is 4 million gallons per day and we
are currently at 2 million gallons per day at Golden Gate Park which
will be a 1:1 replacement.

Member Perszyk commented they cannot increase extraction until
they get the recycled water back online.

Chair Clary responded they could but just not the Golden Gate Park
piece of it.

Member Perszyk asked if Member Jacuzzi would like to see if the if
the Groundwater and Gl teams are coordinating on project and
calculating the increased infiltration and/or sustainable yield of the
Westside Basin.



Member Jacuzzi responded it is a discretionary topic to say what is a
sustainable yield because wasn’t only 25 or 30 years ago that Lake
Merced dropped so low it killed everything and what he would like to
know is if there is a coordinating effort between extraction and
recharge so we make sure that we are recharging at a rate that will
satisfy the extraction and all other things that is needed from the
Westside Basin.

Chair Clary commented we can ask this, but it may not be the whole
idea of the discussion. We want to make sure we pair groundwater
extraction with groundwater recharge and her understanding is we still
have fresh water exiting the Westside Basin Aquifer so we’re not at
anything like a reduced or saltwater intrusion yet.

Member Perszyk further commented reducing peak stormwater flows
is another important part of Gl and yes, recharging the Westside Basin
is important but, a bigger issue is the 10 to 12 sewage overflows every
year due to the combined system and if we cannot reduce stormwater
volumes and peak flows, it will just keep happening.

Chair Clary commented what she is looking at is climate and larger
storm and the fact that they are only designing the system for 5-year
storms and not 100-year storms. This is dangerous given the flood
we’ve had and typically have in various parts of the east side of town
and maybe we can do groundwater supply on the westside and
stormwater control on the eastside and asked if this was recently
presented at the Full CAC.

Member Jacuzzi responded Sarah Bloom recently presented on Gl at
the Wastewater Subcommittee.

Chair Clary commented we want to be specific so groundwater
recharge and extraction making sure they’ve made progress since their
last presentation because they had a lot of pumps turned off the last
time they presented.

Member Perszyk commented he has another Gl related topic. There
are two grant programs: the Gl grant program and the on-site water
reuse and both have a deed restriction and would like to see how
much money has been allocated versus distributed in these programs
and how much acreage they are getting under GI.

Chair Clary asked if the question being asked is are these grant
programs working.

Member Perszyk responded yes.

Member Hebert commented he seconds the flood issues on the east
side of town as a distinct topic.



Chair Clary responded that is more of a Wastewater topic and doesn’t
want to impinge on their priorities.

“Recharge/Extraction Grant Programs” and “Sustainable Yield” were
listed as subtopics under priority number one. “Deed Restrictions” were
listed as a subtopic number one under subtopic “Recharge/Extraction
Grant Programs”.

Member Perszyk asked if the Tuolumne Flow should be discussed.

Chair Clary responded yes, and she is not sure what the timeline is
since it has been delayed because they did not get their exemption in
at the end of the legislative process and currently the basin plant
amendment is on hold so they will be working on that after the first of
the year at the State Water Board and is not sure where the Tuolumne
Voluntary Agreement fits into this timeline.

“Environmental Stewardship” was added as the second priority on the
FY 2025-26 Priority List.

Member Perszyk commented it seems they put forward a plan in 2018
with a few different scenarios but haven’t done anything towards it, not
even making any adjustments.

Chair Clary asked if Member Perszyk feels they are not showing
proper commitment.

Member Perszyk responded his question is do they have to wait for
an agreement with the State to do anything or could they do anything
before and what is currently proposed is below what the State wants.

Chair Clary responded no, they would need to have permits for
projects and what is holding them back is the irrigation districts are not
going to agree to something that will take the money and/or water
unless they have some kind of protection and the idea of doing this
voluntarily to not further delay is not working since it is still being
delayed.

Member Hebert further responded they would want to get credit
presumptively for this voluntary work and they will not if they proceed
on their own.

Member Perszyk commented nothing will happen until they reach an
agreement with the State.

Chair Clary responded yes and if it is something they don't like, they
will sue and the courts are being deferential to agencies so whatever
the agencies want, they will probably get, and it is unlikely anything is
going to happen before we get a new governor.



Member Perszyk asked if there is anything we could do to inform the
Commissioners about related to this making sure the value we add is
all Commissioners understand the technical details in these instream
flows.

Chair Clary responded if you are sitting on the SFPUC Commission,
you hear from people who are staff working towards the voluntary
agreements because that’s what'’s signed with the irrigation district.

Member Hebert further responded he agrees with Member Perszyk’s
point of breaking it down into its constituent components, so people
understand what it is, and he suspects the SFPUC Commissioners
have been briefed on the politics behind it and what the goal of the
agency in pursuing this.

Chair Clary commented the Tuolumne River Trust is diligent about
appearing before the Commission and talking about their alternative,
but the CAC is different in the sense that they are an engaged and
disengaged third party that has an interest in it, but we don’t have the
baggage.

Member Perszyk further commented the Tuolumne River Trust has a
very specific tactic they keep repeating which is to reduce the storage.

Chair Clary asked what it would take for these projects to get started
and if everything for the whole valley needs to be approved before we
can do a single project because Dos Rios cannot be the only project
on the Tuolumne so far and if SFPUC would need to pay for 50% of
the costs considering the agreement is SFPUC would provide 50% of
any water released.

Member Perszyk asked if this topic was better at the Full CAC or the
subcommittee level considering the Full CAC had a topic on this earlier
in the year.

Chair Clary responded it may be more difficult to take any action

before the Full CAC, so her recommendation is to review it in the

Subcommittee, develop a resolution and then present it to the Full
CAC.

Member Jacuzzi commented he agrees with this approach since it is
hard to get things understood at the Full CAC at times.

Chair Clary further commented she could ask Felicia Marcus if she
would like to come speak to the CAC since she was the chair of the
State Water Board at the time they made previous decisions for the
minimum flows.

Member Jacuzzi commented this is a great idea to see if we can
some of the projects that are low hanging fruit moving that are not
going to affect the greater decision-making.



Chair Clary commented there are environmental groups that have put
together a suite of projects to improve habitat in the San Joaquin
Valley. Mike Lyons could come to the CAC to speak about this, but he
is hard to get a hold of and we could have River Partners come talk
about the projects they are doing and something to think about is there
any projects ready to go and what are the time schedules.

Member Perszyk further commented this is what can be turned to a
resolution for the Commission, to state this is something that could
happen before a legal agreement happens.

Chair Clary proposed this be presented to the Water Subcommittee in
November and then bring it to the Full CAC in January and is excited
to bring a resolution forward since the Water Subcommittee did not
write a resolution this past year and there is the possibility of the CAC
being dissolved.

“Tuolumne Flow Regime” was added as a subtopic to priority number
two. “Identify early action (November 2026)” was added as the first
subtopic to subtopic one. “Resolution (January 2026)” was added as
subtopic number two under subtopic number one.

Chair Clary asked if the Watershed Center is open since they would
like to do a field trip.

Staff Moncrease responded she is not sure, and the Wastewater
Treatment Plant just opened and there are Wastewater Treatment
Plant tours that are booked for the rest of the year.

Member Perszyk asked where they are.

Staff Moncrease responded it is one of the newer ones and will need
to get back with exact location.

Chair Clary asked if the Tribal Update was related to staffing.

Member Perszyk responded this was when AGM Steve Ritchie
presented a while ago.

“Watershed Center Tour” as added as a subtopic under priority number
two in the FY 2025-26 Priority List.

Member Jacuzzi asked if the center is open.

Member Hebert responded it is close to opening and when he was
there a couple months ago, they were polishing up the exterior.

Chair Clary commented she would like to keep the Urban Water
Management Plan as a priority with the draft plan coming out Spring
2026 and she is interested in the water shortage.



“Urban Water Management Plan (Spring 2026)” was added as the
fourth priority in the FY 2025-26 Priority List. “Water Shortage” was
added as subtopic number one under priority number three.

e Chair Clary asked if affordability should come back to the Water
Subcommittee.

Member Perszyk responded it was supposed to be presented at the
Full CAC, but we were not reaching quorum.

e Chair Clary commented given we only have 6 meetings a year, there
is a lot to cover, and we should still add affordability for January 2026.

“Affordability (January 2026)” was added as the fifth priority in the FY
2025-26 Priority List.

e Chair Clary asked if Alternative Water Supply is updated as part of the
Urban Water Management Plan.

Member Perszyk commented from conversations, its moving but not
quickly since it is tied to their development of the Southeast
Wastewater Treatment Plant.

e Chair Clary commented we could do both Alternative Water Supply
and Affordability at the January 2026 meeting and for the November
2025 meeting, have staff tell us what early actions can be implemented
now and what their schedule would be because we are disappointed
this deal came out 7 years ago and we’re still not seeing anything. If
staff are going to say they are waiting for approvals, we don’t need that
presentation.

“Alternative Water Supply” was updated to “Alternative Water Supply
(January 2026)” on the FY 2025-26 Priority List.

Member Perszyk further commented we would like to see are specific
projects that don’t require a basin plan amendment.

Public Comment:

e Tom Smegal, CEO of BAWSCA commented on item 4 of the previous
year, we had Manisha come talk about the demand study and the
demand studies from both BAWSCA and SFPUC are going to be
coming out over the winter in respect to the Urban Water Management
Plan so that would be a good topic and it would be good for staff to
come talk to the CAC about the Tuolumne Voluntary Agreement
considering they issued a scientific basis report.

6. Future Agenda Items and Resolutions
Standing Subjects
e  Groundwater
e Water Quality



https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/19PGuaaI3Im2JYBB1ywJjMkVpNWkp8QqnVCXUxqkaKtE/edit?gid=0#gid=0

Specific Subjects
e Integrating Tribal Leaders into SFPUC Land Management Decisions
o State Board Water Rights
o Water Enterprise Environmental Stewardship Policy Implementation
Report
State of the Regional Water System Report — Bi-annual report
Drought resilience: 3-year water supply update
Water Equity and Homelessness
Water Treatment Plant Tour
Sunol Watershed Tour
Capital Plan Update

Adopted Resolutions for Follow Up

e Resolution in Support of a Resilient Water Supply adopted Auqust 17,
2021

e Resolution in Support of the Southern Skyline Boulevard Ridge Trail
Extension Project adopted April 20, 2021

¢ Resolution in Support of Interim Emergency Rate Assistance Program
and Revised Community Assistance Program adopted July 21, 2020

e Resolution in Support of Improved Communications Related to the San
Francisco Groundwater Supply Project adopted August 21, 2018

e Resolution in Supporting Stewardship and Public Access in the
Redeveloped Lake Merced West Property adopted in March 15, 2016

¢ Resolution on Impacts of Drought on System Maintenance and
Improvements adopted January 19, 2016

Public Comment: None.

7. Announcements/Comments Please visit www.sfpuc.org/cac for final
confirmation of the next scheduled meeting, agenda, and materials.

Public Comment: None.
8. Adjournment at 6:26 pm
For more information concerning the agendas, minutes, and meeting information,

please visit www.sfpuc.org/cac. For more information concerning the CAC, please
contact staff by email at cac@sfwater.org or by calling (415) 517-8465.

Disability Access

The following services are available on request 48 hours prior to the meeting; except
for Monday meetings, for which the deadline shall be 4:00 p.m. of the last business day
of the preceding week: For American sign language interpreters or the use of a reader
during a meeting, a sound enhancement system, and/or alternative formats of the
agenda and minutes, please contact Lexus Moncrease at (415) 517-8465 or our TTY at
(415) 554-3488 to make arrangements for the accommodation. Late requests will be
honored, if possible.

In order to assist the City's efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies,
environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees
at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various
chemical-based products. Please help the City accommodate these individuals.
Individuals with chemical sensitivity or related disabilities should call our accessibility
hotline at (415) 554-6789.


https://sfpuc.sharefile.com/d-s117cdf5eb2604c8c852fbd470437b488
https://sfpuc.sharefile.com/d-s117cdf5eb2604c8c852fbd470437b488
https://sfpuc.org/sites/default/files/about-us/2021%20Resolutions_0.pdf
https://sfwater.org/Modules/ShowDocument.aspx?documentid=16022
https://sfwater.org/Modules/ShowDocument.aspx?documentid=13490
https://www.sfwater.org/Modules/ShowDocument.aspx?documentid=9326
https://www.sfwater.org/Modules/ShowDocument.aspx?documentid=9326
http://www.sfpuc.org/cac
http://www.sfpuc.org/cac
mailto:cac@sfwater.org

LANGUAGE ACCESS

Per the Language Access Ordinance (Chapter 91 of the San Francisco Administrative
Code), Chinese, Spanish and or Filipino (Tagalog) interpreters will be available upon
requests. Meeting Minutes may be translated, if requested, after they have been
adopted by the Committee. Assistance in additional languages may be honored
whenever possible. To request assistance with these services please contact Lexus
Moncrease at (415) 517-8465, or cac@sfwater.org at least 48 hours in advance of the
hearing. Late requests will be honored if possible.

At = AR

FRYE = I T TBOAE 1" 55 S ISR E", 3¢, WEEEAEM/SSEHRERE O R IRESIER
NP ERE IR, BRI SRS skTER B 9% ERIg M, HMFESWHEER
REROTEIL T ATER AL, S5 &g a0 48/ NRFE R (415) 517-8465 siEEH &

[cac@sfwater.org] Lexus Moncrease #& ] M 5EZ R, &ITER, FErTRER FEa5s

ACCESO A IDIOMAS

De acuerdo con la Ordenanza de Acceso a Idiomas “Language Access Ordinance”
(Capitulo 91 del Coédigo Administrativo de San Francisco “Chapter 91 of the San
Francisco Administrative Code”) intérpretes de chino, espanol y/o filipino (tagalo)
estaran disponibles de ser requeridos. Los minutos podran ser traducidos, de ser
requeridos, luego de ser aprobados por la comité. La asistencia en idiomas adicionales
se tomara en cuenta siempre que sea posible. Para solicitar asistencia con estos
servicios favor comunicarse con Lexus Moncrease al (415) 517-8465, o
cac@sfwater.org por lo menos 48 horas antes de la reunién. Las solicitudes tardias
seran consideradas de ser posible.

PAG-ACCESS SA WIKA

Ayon sa Language Access Ordinance (Chapter 91 ng San Francisco Administrative
Code), maaaring mag-request ng mga tagapagsalin sa wikang Tsino, Espanyol, at/o
Filipino (Tagalog). Kapag hiniling, ang mga kaganapan ng miting ay maaring isalin sa
ibang wika matapos ito ay aprobahan ng komite. Maari din magkaroon ng tulong sa
ibang wika. Sa mga ganitong uri ng kahilingan, mangyaring tumawag sa Lexus
Moncrease at (415) 517-8465, o cac@sfwater.org sa hindi bababa sa 48 oras bago
mag miting. Kung maari, ang mga late na hiling ay posibleng pagbibigyan.

Lobbyist Registration and Reporting Requirements

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or
administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
[SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code §2.100] to register and report
lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please
contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220
San Francisco, CA 94102, Phone: (415) 252-3100/Fax: (415) 252-3112, Email:
ethics.commission@sfgov.org.

Know your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San
Francisco Administrative Code)

Government’s duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of
the public. Commissions, boards, councils, and other agencies of the City and
County exist to conduct the people’s business. This ordinance assures that
deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open


mailto:tzhu@sfwater.org
mailto:tzhu@sfwater.org
mailto:tzhu@sfwater.org
mailto:tzhu@sfwater.org
mailto:ethics.commission@sfgov.org

to the people’s review. For more information on your rights under the Sunshine
Ordinance or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine
Ordinance Task Force, by mail to Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, 1 Dr. Carlton
B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102-4683; by telephone 415-554-
7724, by Fax 415-554-7854, or by email: sotf@sfgov.org

The ringing of and use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic
devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the
removal from the meeting room of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a
cell phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices.


mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

